LAKELAND VILLAGE COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL

May 26, 2021 6pm

Lakeland Village Community Center 16275 Grand Ave., Lake Elsinore, CA 92530

Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 6:03pm

Roll Call:

Present Rebecca Esquibel-Chair Jim Savage-Secretary Nancy Hunzeker Chuck Pitman Alt: Alexander Hugh Geffert

Not Present Barbara Dye-Vice-Chair Alt: Judy Guglielmana

Approval of Minutes The minutes from the last meeting on March 24 were approved.

Reports:

a) Riverside County Fire - not present

b) Riverside Sheriff – Deputy Tran gave a briefing on the status of things on Lakeland Village including the emphasis on Perret Park. Gave credit to Code Enforcement in the continued effort toward cleaning up the homeless encampments.

c) Riverside County Transportation Land Management/Code Enforcement - Jamison Cole gave an update on the homeless encampments in Lakeland Village and the progress made. Made mention of the increased fines for fireworks violations. Fielded questions from the audience.

d) Senator Melissa Melendez's staff – SB 238/249 anti-discrimination bills failed. Senator Melendez is sponsoring military care packages. She is holding a Town Hall on June 18.

e) Assemblymember Kelly Seyarto staff - not present

f) California Highway Patrol – Captain Penner from Temecula office of CHP gave an update from the CHP, there have been 3 fatal accidents on the Ortega Highway. CHP is responsible for abandoned vehicles in the area and should be reported.

g) Elsinore Cemetery District – Samantha Stillwell Gave and update on behalf of Karen Snyder which included plans to update irrigation and landscaping plans, which are moving forward.

h) Update from the City of Lake Elsinore - not present

i) Lakeland Village Neighborhood Watch - not present

j) Studio 395 – Rebecca Esquibel gave an update. Classes are planned for January for ceramics and Zoomba. Interactive art experience in planning stages. She expressed the need for more teachers for more classes. Brought up the July 3rd grand re-opening of the Lakeland Village Community Center.

k) LEMSAR – Nancy Hunzeker gave an update on the LEMSAR (Lake Elsinore Marine Search and Rescue). First Sunday at 9 am of every month meeting at LE police station.

New Business:

a) PAR 200023 AAA Pallet

Howard Hardin gave an update on the project at Grand/Turner to produce refurbished recycled pallets. Will require 7 trucks making 3 trips per day. Currently located in Perris moving to Lakeland Village. Will provide needed turn lane and extensive landscaping.

b) CUP 3776 Bahia Village Communities – Dean DeLisle

55+ community at Grand/Palomar, will be completely solar powered and have 71 units in 4 different models with swimming pool, dog park, clubhouse and many other amenities.

Public Comments:

John Corcora Gave an update on LEAPS (Lake Elsinore Advance Power Storage). Nevada Hydro is late in providing a environment impact study and has not provided require documentation.

Date/Location of Next Meeting/Adjournment: September 22nd, 2021 @6pm